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1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: MSA-Announce@lists.minsocam.org on behalf of J. Alex Speer [j_a_speer@minsocam.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2006 12:22 PM
To: MSA-Announce List
Subject: Aug-Sept 2006 Am Min online, new RiMG volume

Dear MSA Member,
 
[1] The Aug-Sept 2006 (v. 91 n. 8-9) American Mineralogist is online.  See the issue at 
either:
 
GeoScienceWorld (GSW) <http://ammin.geoscienceworld.org/>
 or
MSA website <http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/ammin/toc/2006/AS06.html>
 
 
[2] There is a second new 2006 Reviews volume - ³Sulfide Mineralogy and Geochemistry². 
Description and ordering at:
 
<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/RIM/Rim61.html>
 
 
[3] If there is someone whom you believe ought to be an MSA member, send them to MSA¹s 
online membership application:
 
<http://msa.minsocam.org/membership.html>
 
 
[4] The 2006 short courses descriptions and registrations are online:
 
-- Oct. 1-4, 2006 - Water in Nominally Anhydrous Minerals, Verbania, Lago Maggiore, Italy 
<http://www.verbania.bgi.uni-bayreuth.de/>
 
-- Dec. 7-8, 2006 - Neutron Scattering in Earth Sciences, Emeryville, CA, USA 
<http://www.minsocam.org/msa/sc/neutron_descrptn.html>
 
-- Dec. 8-10, 2006 - Medical Mineralogy and Geochemistry, USGS, Menlo Park, CA, USA 
<http://www.minsocam.org/msa/sc/medmin_descrptn.html>
 
 
[5] FM-MSA-TGMS Mineralogical Symposium, 02/10/2007 at the Tucson Gem and Mineral Show, 
Tucson, AZ.  Symposium theme is Minerals and Gems of Australia.  Abstracts deadline 
09/01/2006. Learn more at:

<http://www.minsocam.org/MSA/Meetings/TGMS_Symposium.html>.
 
 
===== end of message =====


